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| View of Spreckels’ magnificent theater in San Diego, which was dedicated to puuic'Fridcy. |

Notable Production, With Original New York Cast, Presented as
New Playhouse Is Given to San Diego Public

[ Special Dispaich to The Calll T o - .
SAN DIEGO, Aug. 24.—Nineteen hin- | INTERIOR BRILLIANT | giving the dished floor, higher in the

dred and fifteen persons occupied seats| An idea of the size of the building | rear than the front, and affording an

and all who could find standing room |can be gained from the fact the base | °€Ver changing pitch. Not a single

feet | cOlumn at any point interferes with

Diego Friday night. It marked the |4 . ine rooms and equipment for the |Interior has been decorated in & mag-

opening of what is conceded to be one | theater. The remaining space has been nificent and artistic manner.
of the finest theaters in America. The | fitted up for a modern care, finished in ! SEATING CAPACITY 1918
Pedrara onyx and equipped in the most

o The seating capacity of the theater
’ opening -play was “Bought and Paid | °'. =" ° 0 P arngn 3 ooy '
l ” direCt from The Playhou'e in Ne' / The b“ildlng ha’ a tronu‘e o‘ ’oo ONheﬂtn FTEEEE R ERERENEE TEREREE B W 7“
;!'Brk and with the original cast. feet in D street, the principal thor- |Balcony ..ccccccsescssesccassssess 428

Ma ad oughfare, and a frontage of 235 feet in IFamily cIrele: c.cveiiveccssancece. 204
ﬁ yor James E- W h.m. clty ‘nd 8econd and Th’rd Btreet.. re'wctlvely. G‘llery 2 % 8 % 8" B "SSP eE ST NOYT YAY "'
0

unty; officials, retired army and Navy | mphe gtage is reached by a large arched rotal 5
officers, John D. Spreckels and family, | driveway, allowing teams to drive from p2icelis apab e 8aav inrisns ity

'Harrison Allbright, architect of the the street to the stage and through to “Bought and Paid For” continued

L arl ever one of |the opposite side of the building. The
g:;lr:::gnc:nv?honzoulfl poul’l:ly secure | space given over to the theater occunleli with a matinee this afternoon and a
‘admission was present at the opening | the center of the buillding and extends| performance tonight to allow eppor-

 performance. from the front back the entire 235 feet. | tunity to handle the hundreds of appli-

reckels theater | The entire lobby, including the box catio
pr'::;c:?;?’?n‘.::,?o;: rompletion of | office, elevator recess and stairway, is Y, :: t?' mt'a Whlc:o could not be
,the magnificent building 1n which it is | finished in Pedrara onyx, representing € opening periormance.

located. Work on the massive six|the largest contract ever executed for! Next week, beginning tonorrow the
stoty reinforced concrete structure be. | this beautiful transparent stome. The | Gilbert & ﬂ’nlva.n Festi

vember, 1910,’and has been in | main auditorium is 70 ‘feet deep and 88 _
g::g:':::oc:nmstu;tly since that time 'feet wide. The sight lines for the main will PMt & revival 0‘

' & Sullivan opop.s.
The building cost more than $1,000,000. | floor have been carefully worked out,
o g J. M. (Jack), Dodto and Hirry C.

Hayward, known to of the theatri.-
cal men of the United Stétes, are man-
agers of thd new theater.
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